DRAFT Meeting Minutes
Treasury Oversight Committee
March 9, 2018
10 – 11 a.m.
Room 316, City Hall

Committee Members
Charles Perl
Aimee Brown
Reeta Madhavan
Ben Rosenfield

The meeting was called to order at 10:05 a.m. by Ben Rosenfield, Controller. Eric Sandler, Kevin Kone and Reeta Madhavan were present. Aimee Brown was absent.

The minutes of the December 8, 2017 meeting were approved. There were no members of the public present for comment throughout the meeting.

Robert Shaw, of the Treasurer/Tax Collector's Office, provided a review of the Treasurer's recent investment performance. The review included an economic and market overview, the investment strategy and considerations, a pooled fund review, the pool participants breakdown and forecast outflows. Strategic considerations included discussions about the monetary and fiscal policy issues. Strategic considerations included a discussion of the expected impact of interest rate increases in 2018 and 2019.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:45 a.m.

** Explanatory Documents: Copies of Explanatory Documents listed in this agenda, and other related materials received by the Treasury Oversight Committee after the posting of the agenda, are available for public inspection and/or copying at City Hall room 316. Please call Maura Lane (415) 554-7500 to make arrangements for pick up or review.

Public Comment

Public Comment will be taken before or during the Committee's consideration of each agenda item. Speakers may address the Committee for up to three minutes. During General Public Comment, members of the public may address the Committee on matters that are within the Committee's jurisdiction and are not on today's agenda.

Know Your Rights Under The Sunshine Ordinance

Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review. For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact Adele Destro by mail to Interim Administrator, Sunshine Ordinance Task Force, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102-4689; by phone at (415) 554-7854; or by email at sotf@sfgov.org.

Citizens interested in obtaining a free copy of the Sunshine Ordinance can request a copy from Ms. Destro or by printing Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code on the Internet, http://www.sfgov.org/sunshine/

Disability access

City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, is wheelchair accessible. The closest accessible BART Station is Civic Center, three blocks from City Hall. Accessible MUNI lines serving this location are: #47 Van Ness, and the #71 Haight/Noriega and the F Line to Market and Van Ness and the Metro stations at Van Ness and Market and at Civic Center. For more information about MUNI accessible services, call 923-6142.

There is accessible parking in the vicinity of City Hall at Civic Center Plaza and adjacent to Davies Hall and the War Memorial Complex.

The following services are available when requests are made by 12:00 p.m. of the Friday before the Committee meeting. Providing at least 48 hours' notice will help to ensure availability.

For American Sign Language interpreters, use of a reader during a meeting, sound enhancement system, or for a large print copy of agenda or minutes in alternative formats, contact Maura Lane at (415) 554-7502.

In order to accommodate persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, attendees at public meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive to various chemical based products.

Cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices

The ringing of and use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair or the Interim Chair may order the removal from the meeting room of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a cell phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices.

Posted: May 2018